FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 12" STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: Edward Lubetzky
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2700
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410/11
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/media/radio/audio-division MAIL STOP: 1800B2-EAL
INTERNET ADDRESS: Edward.Lubetzky@fcc.gov

WiFredo G. Blanco-Pi
EXT San Agustin 1210 3% St.
San Juan, PR 00917

Re: WiFredo G. Blanco-Pi
WVOZ(AM), Aguadilla, PR
Facility ID Number: 72452
Construction Permit: BP-20170327AAF
License Application: BL-20180911ADH

Dear Mr. Blanco-Pi:

This is in reference to the above-application as amended on October 10, 2018 in response to the
deficiencies noted in the Commission’s letter of September 6, 2018.

A preliminary engineering study of the amendment reveals the following deficiencies:
1. The values of the analyzed measured nondirectional inverse distance fields in Figure 2,

(Sheet 2 of 2), Summary of Measured Field Strength Data are different from the values
specified on the nondirectional conductivity graphs:

Direction | Figure 2, Measured Non Directional Graphically Analyzed Inverse
Inverse Distance Field Values (mV/m/1 | Distance Field Values (mV/m/
km) 1 km)

30° 230 299.7

g1° 240 299.7

132° 240 299.7

171° 245 299.7

196° 265 299.7

261° 240 299.7

326° 180 299.7

351° 130 299.7




2. The conductivity of the nondirectional and directional measurement graph analysis,
which should be the same, do not match on the 819, 132° and 351° directions:

Direction | Nondirectional Measurements Directional Measurements
Conductivity (mmho) Conductivity (mmho)
81° 5 5
3 3
15 0.5
0.1 0.1
132° 5 5
4 3
3 2
2 2
351° 5 ]
05 0.5

Further action on the subject application will be withheld for thirty (30) days from the date of
this letter to provide an opportunity to file a curative amendment. The amendment must be
submitted in the same manner as the original application Failure to respond or file an
amendment within this period will result in the dismissal of the application pursuant to Section
73.3568 of the rules.

Sincerely,

g
Son Nguyen,
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau



